Begin forwarded message:

From: Mackenzie Dawson <MDawson@Aims4Claims.com>
Date: October 5, 2009 2:26:37 PM PDT

To: tiffanyanderson@me.com

Subject: Claim

Good afternoon, sorry for not being able to discuss your claim with you. On
Friday | received the official paperwork from the Board that indicated you
dismissed your attorney. Please feel free to email me back or call me with your
questions. | look forward to hearing from you again in the near future.

Mackenzie D. Dawson
Claims Examiner
Aims Claims
916-563-1900




